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Diamond Williams 

From: Kelly Sullivan [KSullivan@deanmead.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Aquarina Wlthdrawal PSC Docket 110061 (00619799).PDF 

a. This filing is made by: 

- 

Friday, August 05, 201 1 10:42 AM 

'mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com'; 'dennis@dbasile.com'; 'minnes.j@gmail.com'; Anna Norris 
Aquarina Community Services Association Withdrawal from Docket 110061 

Kelly Sullivan - Attorney a t  Law 
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capuano & Bozarth, P.A. 
800 N. Magnolia Ave., Suite 1500, Orlando, FL 32803 
Phone: (407) 428-5116 
Email: ksullivan@deanmead.com 

b. Docket 110061-WS 
I n  re: Application for Authority t o  Transfer the Assets o f  Service 

Management Systems, Inc., and Certificate Nos. 517-LV and 450-5 to  
Aquarina Utilities, Inc. in Brevard County, Florida. 

c. Filed on behalf of: 

Aquarina Community Services Association, Inc. 
450 Aquarina Boulevard 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 

d. Withdrawal of Objection and Request for  Hearing, 2 pqes. 

Kelly R. Sullivan 

407428-51 16 
KSullivan~deanmead.com 
Cell: 4074894206 

D E A N AllorneyatLaw 
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Orlando, Florida 32803 
407-841-1200 'Fax 407-423-1831 
www.deanrnead.Epm ' www.flor i d a t r u s t s e s t a u  . I n  

Orlando I Fort Pierce I Viera I Gainesville 
k..- N sf;u, 5 
x v )  7 
2 u 

a Q 
n (L 

'2 0 v) PRIVILEGED INFORMATION OISCUIMER This email is intended Solely for the use of the indiwdual Io whom it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged. confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not 

8/5/2011 



Page 2 of 2 

the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution. or copying of this communication is StriCtiy prohibited. If you have received this wmmunication in error, please delete this 
email. destroy any hard copies thereof. and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you. 

REGULATORY DISCLAIMER: AS required by United States Treasury Regulations. please be aware that this Communication is not intended or written 
by the sender 10 be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the purpose of (1) avoiding penaltir!s that may be imposed on the recipient under 
United States Federal Tax Laws, or (2) promoting. marketing or recommending to another palty any plan or arrangement addressed herein. 

Think Green! Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail. 
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BEFORE THE nORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for Authority to Transfer 
the Assets of Service Management Systems, 
Inc., and Certificate Nos. 517-W and 4 5 0 4  
to Aquarina Utilities, Inc. in Brevard County, i Florida 

DOCKET NO.: 110061-WS 

FILED: August 5,201 1 

Withdrawal of Obiection and Reouest for H- 

Aquarina Community Services Association, Inc., through its undersigned attorney, 

hereby withdraws its Objection and Request for Hearing in the above-captioned docket. 

Respectfully submitted this 5" day 
of August, 201 1, by 

/&l.&&a\ 
Kelly Sullivan - Attorney at Law 
Attorney for Petitioner 
Florida Bar No. 814024 
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, 
Capuano & B o z d ,  P.A. 
800 N. Magnolia Ave., Suite 1500 
Orlando, FL 32,803 
Phone: (407) 4;!8-5116 
Email: ~ a n @ d e a n m d . c o r n  

DOCUMENT H l P l P f  R-CkTT 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to 

the following via Electronic Mail this 5th day of August, 2011 to all parties of record as 

indicated below. 

Kelly Sullivan - Attorney at Law 
Attorney for Petitioner 
Florida Bar No. 8 14024 
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, 
Capuano & Bozarth, P.A. 
800 N. Magnolia Ave., Suite 1500 
Orlando, FL 32803 
Phone: (407) 428-51 16 
Email: ksullivar@deanmead.com 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundsirom & Bentley, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
E-MAIL: mfiiedman@,rsbattornevs.com 

James 1. Mmnes 
208 Osprey Villas Court 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 
Phone: 32 1-327-5477 
Email: 

00619796~1 
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Service Management Systems, Inc. 
Mr. Dennis Basile, Receiver 
826 Creel Street 
Melbourne, FL 32935-5992 
Phone: (321) 751-1200 
FAX: (321) 427-9S60 
Email: dennis@dkmile.com 

Anna Norris, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 301D 

Email: ANoms@psc.state.fl.us 
tall ah as^^, FL 3;!399-0850 


